From: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)" <abridy @uidaho.edu>

To: llana Rubel <IRubel@fenwick.com>

Cc: "Adams, Mark (marka@uidaho.edu)" <marka@uidaho.edu>, "Schumacher, Randi (randi.schumacher@vandals.uidaho.edu)"
<randi.schumacher@vandals.uidaho.edu>, "Stott, Jordan (stot2975@vandals.uidaho.edu)"

<stot2975@vandals.uidaho.edu>, "Ball, Katherine (ktball@uidaho.edu)" <ktball@uidaho.edu>

Subject: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Date: December 11, 2014 at 4:44:40 PM PST

llana,

Attached is our acceptance of your invitation to undertake the project described in your November letter. The students return from break on Jan. 12
and will be prepared to hit the ground running. Happy Holidays!

All the best,

Annemarie

From: llana Rubel [mailto:IRubel@fenwick.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 2:20 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu); 'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Here you go — | just dropped a hard copy in the mail.

From: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) [mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:53 PM

To: Ilana Rubel; 'Carl Malamud'

Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

That sounds good. Thanks!

From: llana Rubel [mailto:IRubel@fenwick.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu); 'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

OK. I’'m about to leave town and don’t want to leave you hanging while I’'m out, so maybe I'll just go ahead and mail this to you now,
and if you choose not to run with it that’s fine, but you’ll have it in hand if it’s useful.

From: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) [mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Ilana Rubel; 'Carl Malamud'

Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Let me see where the students are in their thinking about this.

From: llana Rubel [mailto:|Rubel @fenwick.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:40 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu); 'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Thanks, both of you. It was quite a slog and am glad to have the campaign behind me, and am back at work for a couple of
months. | have the letter here drafted and ready to go, except am waiting to hear back from Luke Malek on whether he wants
to co-sign. If you need it right away, | can just sign and send as-is. Let me know. Thanks.

From: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) [mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:21 PM

To: Carl Malamud

Cc: Ilana Rubel

Subject: RE: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Congratulations, llana!! A rare win for a Dem in Idaho. Let me know if you’d like to proceed with this. If so, I'll need to reach
out again to the students ASAP to check their plans.

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:17 PM
To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)
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Cc: llana Rubel
Subject: Re: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Ilana ... you rock! 63%!! Congratulations.

Are we going to do the Idaho code? I'd love to see it happen.

I think we’re going to be able to clear title on the Delaware code (they have a 3 month jail term on the books for
unauthorized copying!!), but the incoming Attorney General aware of this and we sent him a book, I think he’s
going to get the provision stricken.

Would love to see Idaho resolve itself as well.

Congrats again. That’s a pretty decisive mandate.

On Sep 23, 2014, at 2:15 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) <abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:

Hi llana,

| wanted to touch base with you about the Idaho Code project. In the way of timing, registration for
Spring classes opens for my students on November 10th. They’ll need to know by then whether there’s a
for-credit project for them to do. | know that’s close in time to the election, so | thought | should flag it for
planning purposes. | know we talked about your writing a letter to formally invite me and my students
(and, by extension, the College) to become involved, and | continue to think that’s the best way to initiate
things on our end.

All the best,

Annemarie

From: llana Rubel [ ]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy )

Subject: Accepted: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

When: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Teleconference

NOTICE:

This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom the email is
addressed. However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails. If you believe that you are not an intended recipient, please stop reading
immediately. Do not copy, forward, or rely on the contents in any way. Notify the sender and/or Fenwick & West LLP by telephone at (650) 988-
8500 and then delete or destroy any copy of this email and its attachments. Sender reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all
privileges that may apply.
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